CITY OF PORT LAVACA

CC MEETING: October 14, 2024

DATE: 10/07/24

TO: Jody Weaver, Interim City Manager

cc: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Tanya French, Events Coordinator

SUBJECT: Closure of streets for the Lighted Christmas Parade

BACKGROUND:

The Port Lavaca Chamber of Commerce is requesting several city streets be closed on Friday,
December 6, 2024, for the annual "Lighted Christmas Parade," beginning at 6:30. The parade
begins at Sandcrab Stadium, travels down Sam Faubian Street, proceeds right onto Virginia
Street, down to Main Street, turns left onto Main Street, proceeds down to Commerce Street,
then crosses Commerce Street to the Bayfront Peninsula, where it ends.

The Port Lavaca Chamber of Commerce is requesting waiver of all fees associated with the
event and also assistance with traffic control by the Police Department

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

IMPACT ON COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY:

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of this Request.

ATTACHMENT(S):
None
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